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Randy Aoki

From: davidz@csufresno.edu

Sent: Monday, May 03, 2004 4:12 PM
To: UAPRSC-Minutes:

Subject: UAPRSC Minutes of 6/3/2004

Undergraduate Academic Program Review Subcommittee (UAPRSC)
Minutes of May 3, 2004

Present: Zellmer, Perry, Diaz, Oheneba-Sakyi, Dickerson, Daughtry, Hudson
Absent: Bates (aka Dyson), Cardenas

Visitors: None

The meeting was called to order by Chair Randy Perry at 3:05 p.m. in MCL 193.

1. Minutes

MSC to approve the minutes of April 26, 2004.

2. Agenda

MSC to amend the agenda to include the report on the SOAP from Natural Sciences
3. Communications and Announcements

4., Consider the report on the SOAP from Natural Sciences

MSC to approve the report on the SOAP from Natural Sciences as presented.

5. Discussion of the SOAP from History, continued.

The SOAP from History was discussed. A report will be e-mailed and placed on the Consent Calendar.
6. Discussion of the SOAP from Africana and American Indian Studies.

The SOAP from Africana and American Indian Studies appears to be excellent. The subcommittee
commends the writers of this document, and has no changes to suggest.

MSC to distribute the Reports on the SOAPs from History and from fachna and American Indian
Studies by e-mail and place them on a Consent Calendar with a reply {late of 5/10/2004.

This will be our last meeting of the semester.
The meeting was adjourned at 3:48 p.m.

The next scheduled meeting of the Undergraduate Academic Program Review Subcommittee will be in
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the Fall of 2004. Randy Perry will announce the time and place of our first meeting via e-mail and will
distribute an agenda at that time.

Agenda:

1. Approval of the minutes of May 3, 2004
2. Approval of the agenda

3. Communications and Announcements
4. To be announced.

Minutes submitted by D. Zellmer.
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